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Wendy Collard

From: Lynne Adamson
Sent: Friday, 17 November 2023 03:47 p.m.
To:
Subject: RE: LGOIMA
Attachments: TransExport WASTE to landfill 1apr19 to 31Mar20xlsx.pdf; Total volume or weight  

diverted from landfill.pdf

Kia ora  
 
I refer to your request dated 9 November 2023 and refined email dated 10 November 2023 in which you asked for 
the following information .   
 
I have provided our responses under each of your questions: 
 
Data for the year ending March 2020 for the following: 
1. Total volume or weight of waste taken to the landfill. 

98,420.71 net tonnes 
Please see the attached spreadsheet – Product Group Summary 
 

2. Total volume or weight diverted from the landfill. 
7,842.06 tonnes 
Please see the attached spreadsheet – Total Volume or weight diverted from Landfill 
 

I trust this answers your query. 
 
 

Kā mihi 

 

 Lynne Adamson 

MANA WHAKAHAERE KAIRURUKU/GOVERNANCE SUPPORT OFFICER 
GOVERNANCE GROUP 

P  03 477 4000  |   E lynne.adamson@dcc.govt.nz  
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
 
 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 17 November 2023 1:59 p.m. 
To: Lynne Adamson <Lynne.Adamson@dcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: LGOIMA 
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We don’t hold the information for private waste service providers or private landfills or for waste exported out of 
Southland. 
Please confirm your acceptance of this.   
  
Thank you 
  
The main question we would like to answer is: “What emissions reductions could we anticipate from circular 
approaches in New Zealand, and what are the best areas of opportunity for emissions reduction and wider impact?” 
Please see more details on the specific research project in the attached letter of introduction.  
  
We are seeking data for the year ending March 2020 for the following: 
  

1. Total volume or weight of waste collected. 
2. Total volume or weight of waste taken to landfill. 
3. Total volume or weight diverted from landfill.  

  
  

Kā mihi 

  

 Lynne Adamson 

MANA WHAKAHAERE KAIRURUKU/GOVERNANCE SUPPORT OFFICER 
GOVERNANCE GROUP 

P  03 477 4000  |   E lynne.adamson@dcc.govt.nz  
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
  
  
  

 

If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use, dissemination, distribution or 
reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..  



Data from OJI Fibre - 
DCC Mnthly Rebate 

(also ESL glass 
report)

Paper Cardboard OCC Plastic (PET)
Plastic 
(HDPE)

other mixed Plastic 
(3-7)

Steel Cans
Aluminiu
m Cans

Glass Bottles (totals from 
another report ESL

Recycling (Total Tonnes)

April-19 249.65 62.41 16.87 12.46 17.14 18.55 4.93 226.44 608.45

May-19 271.14 67.79 19.96 12.44 24.68 9.43 1.62 169.78 576.84

June-19 202.57 50.64 -2.48 10.15 21.82 18.41 4.55 301.05 606.71

July-19 240.21 60.05 16.17 13.87 19.37 18.41 3.98 295.96 668.02

August-19 218.33 54.58 21.35 11.60 21.35 20.81 5.97 187.38 541.37

September-19 211.22 52.81 15.50 9.60 25.01 9.45 7.77 210.40 541.76

October-19 243.95 60.99 16.20 12.58 16.20 30.23 3.70 457.01 840.86

November-19 199.44 49.86 38.16 38.16 68.20 16.98 12.39 213.37 636.56

December-19 300.04 75.01 0.00 10.33 0.00 17.22 0.00 406.25 808.85

January-20 247.79 61.95 20.22 11.91 26.01 18.49 6.22 304.49 697.08

February-20 229.22 57.30 16.21 10.80 14.33 14.68 5.29 236.62 584.45

March-20 142.15 35.54 11.22 8.63 28.31 19.37 6.03 479.86 731.11

2755.71 688.93 189.38 162.53 282.42 212.03 62.45 3488.61 7842.06

Total Volume or Weight Diverted from Landfill






